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Dear Sirs, phuntsman@davies.com.au

Patent Consultation Group Meeting — 6 August 2008

Patent Entitlement Issues SECRETARY:

GREG CHAMBERS
23 Floor
We refer to the Discussion Paper 7 attached tAgenda for the PCG meetings7 coliins Street
on 6 August 2008 and are very pleased with thectiine taken by IP Australia invelbourne 3000
this in place of the Notice of Entitlement issuescdssed at the PCG meeting éfstralia

13 May 2008.

Telephone
(03) 9614 1944

We fully agree with the proposal that it shoulddmssible to amend the Registétermational
after grant to correct the identity of the patensethat a patentee can be addéﬁsi:ﬁi“ 1944

deleted or replaced as necessary to correctlyctdfie facts. (03) 9614 1867

International Facsimile
. . . . .. +613 9614 1867
We consider the current situation, where groundsewocation exist in the casg,,,;

of a patent being in the name of some but not flthe inventors or theirgreg.chambers@pof.com.au
assignees and in the case of the patentees beingudting one or more persons

who are not inventors or their assignees, to bieaacc
TREASURER:
We also agree that both the Court and the Commmesishould be able t(fgvifgf N KROUZECKY

resolve patent entitlement issues, with both hawimg power to rectify the,s; giizabeth street

Register in appropriate circumstances. Sydney NSW 2000
Australia
It is our view that amendment to Section 15 isappropriate way to remove the
. . . . e Telephone
concept that a patent is permanently invalid onltasis that it "should neveyy,;'s>67 7300
have been granted (to the patentee(s)) originally". International
+612 8267 7300

Facsimile

If "not entitled to the patent” is to remain as rund of opposition and/ofoz) 9264 5154
revocation, we consider that the ground should dm®gnised as a last resottiernational Facsimile

) +612 9264 5154
where the correct patent entitlement really careotesolved. We would have
some concern with the availability of rectifyingetiRegister being excluded igepnenk@hmeip.com.au
the case of deceptive conduct if the correct patehtad no involvement in such

conduct.

A NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF THE FEDERATION INTERNATIO NALE DES CONSEILS EN PROPRIETE INDUSTRIELLE



-2- 29 September, 2008

We also agree that the proposed provisions shaddre that existing patents granted under
the current legislative provisions would no londs® incurably invalid as a result of
entitlement issues at the time of grant.

It is clear that some confusion may arise fromrdwtification of the Register to change one or
more patentees. Examples include a patentee beieted as a result of a correction of the
identity of the inventors, when that patentee hagully (at the time) acted under the patent —
for example by building a plant in Australia to miacture a patented product or by granting
an exclusive licence. The provisions may need &kenclear what happens under these
circumstances. At this time we do not know of esponding provisions in, for example, the
UK or USA.

We look forward to seeing your further proposalstluis issue and to having the opportunity
to comment on them or discuss them with you.

Yours faithfully,
FICPI Australia
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PETER HUNTSMAN
President



